

FW: ATTENDANCE: DM Imbrogno (ENERGY) - Cabinet meeting October 4, 2017

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Matt Whittington (Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 29 Sep 2017 17:37:21 -0400
Attachments: ENERGY - Green Button Legislation - October 4 2017.docx (19.02 kB); ENERGY - Net Metering Legislation - October 4 2017.docx (19.01 kB)

Don't think this requires anyone from our office – but your call?

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: September-29-17 4:38 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Tussman, Leah (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Husain, Fazim (CAB)
Subject: ATTENDANCE: DM Imbrogno (ENERGY) - Cabinet meeting October 4, 2017

Hello,

Your Ministry has the following items, on the agenda for the upcoming Cabinet meeting of **Wednesday October 4th, 2017**, being held from **12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.** in Room 275, The Council Chamber, Legislative Building.

Item: **ENERGY: Green Button Legislation**
Reporting in from the Legislation and Regulations Committee – September 25th, 2017

ENERGY: Net Metering Legislation
Reporting in from the Legislation and Regulations Committee – September 25th, 2017

Attendees: DM Imbrogno (or alternate), 1 ADM, 1 MO staff person

Notes: **Please be aware that this is Non-Presentation Item. Once Cabinet begins, the Cabinet Office will alert you whether your staff's presence is required. Please have potential attendees on stand-by in their offices.**

Sign In: **If needed, 2:10 p.m.**

Please complete the attached sheet with attendees' full names, titles and positions and return it to E.C.O. **by 4:00 p.m. on Monday October 2nd, 2017**. If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Scott-Vickers, Manager of Cabinet Operations, by email at James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca or by phone at (416) 325-6883.

Thank you

Fazim Husain
Administrative Support Officer
Cabinet Office Operations
Executive Council Office

416.325.7683